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Milo-Grogan Questions  

 

Questions for Milo-Grogan proposal 

 

1. Section 1, Purpose - Shall eligibility  for services provided to residents under the grant be limited 

to residents living within the Milo-Grogan geographic boundaries as defined in Section 1 of the 

RFP, i.e., rail corridors and I-670? Or can residents living anywhere within the 43201 zip code be 

served under the grant? Only residents within the Milo Grogan geographic boundaries can be 

served with this grant. 

2. Section 7.8, Proposal Format Overview - Are the cover page, table of contents and budget 

included in the 10-page limit? The cover page and table of contents are both considered 

required documents therefore, are not included in the 10-page limit. The budget however is 

included in the 10-page limit.  

3. Section 7.8, Proposal Format Overview - In addition to the 10-page limit for the proposal, are 

there word or character limits for particular sections? No, you must make sure your proposal 

does not exceed the 10-page limit and that you use 11 pt. font.  

4. Will there be a word document of the RFP instead of PDF available online? Yes, we have 

uploaded a word document version of the RFP on our website instead of the PDF version so that 

you can fill out the sections.   

5. What is the exact population of Milo-Grogan? The population for the Milo-Grogan area is 

approximately 2,233.  

6. Is anyone from the Job Center going to be located in Milo-Grogan Community Center? It will be 

discussed and decided after the award of the grant. 
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7. Will the pilot program be here or somewhere else in the neighborhood? The program location is 

at the discretion of the proposer and a recommendation of location should be included in your 

proposal.  

8. What is the grant period?  This grant is for a 2 year period.  

9. What is the start date for this program? You should include a proposed start date of the 

program in your proposal. This will be negotiated with the individual/organization that is 

awarded the contract.  

10. Its $100,000 for the 2 years, not $100,000 per year? Correct. This grant is for $100,000 total for 

two (2) years.  

11. When preparing the budget, should we budget for a 2 year period or per year? Your proposal 

should clearly explain how you will use the $100,000 over the two (2) year period. You can show 

in your proposed budget a breakdown of the funds so we can have a better understanding of 

how you will be using the money.  

12. Define successful in the context of the performance of this program? The program will be 

successful if you can demonstrate (1) that you will provide Milo-Grogan residents with the 

training and skills needed to be placed in permanent jobs that are at or near the Milo-Grogan 

area; and. (2) a demonstration, through the pilot program, that the workforce development 

program model implemented in the Milo-Grogan neighborhood can, in the future, be applied to 

other neighborhoods throughout the City and can be scalable to serve a greater number of 

residents.  
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13. If I proposed that I can work with 20-40 people but I know that there are 10 that are especially 

hard to serve, can I budget in the cost difference or move to that population?  You can propose 

a different cost per person for those that face several barriers to work. 

14. In terms of review of proposal, would more weight be given toward the bidder who proposes 

that they are going to take on the harder to serve population? All proposals that are submitted 

to the Workforce Development Board of Central Ohio, will be scored based on the qualifications 

described in Section 2.1-Scope of Work.  

15. Is there a rubric for scoring of proposals? Can a copy be made available?  Please refer to Section 

9-Proposal Review and Evaluation on an explanation on how submitted proposals will be 

reviewed. No rubric scoring will be distributed to potential bidders to allow for maximum 

creativity in developing a model that the bidder believes will be effective. 

16. How long is the retention/ follow-up period? Six (6) months.  

17. Where is the documentation being held as far as who is being served? The bidder will be 

required to maintain the documentation. WDBCO, the county and the city will require reporting 

on results. 

18. If the intent is to have space at community center; will there be space and technology be 

available or should we build this into our budget? Feel free to contact the community center if 

you propose to provide services there. 

19. Should we be located in the community center for this program? The program location is at the 

discretion of the proposer and a recommendation of location should be included in your 

proposal.  
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20. What are the hours the community center is open?  The Milo-Grogan Recreation Center is open 

Monday-Friday 9:00am-5:45pm and Saturday-Sunday Closed.  

21. Is there an age range? Can we include opportunity youth? For this pilot program we would like 

the focus to be on Adult and Dislocated workers. For opportunity youth, we ask that you refer 

them to our Comprehensive Case Management & Employment Program (CCMEP) that will be 

able to provide them with the resources to develop their skills and wrap-around services.   

22. In terms of auditing financials, what if I only have the minimum of financials? Will that disqualify 

me if I don’t have the full financial audit? You will need to submit a compilation of your 

financials at a minimum. 


